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Col., W Bovey,
Registrarts Office,
Mc®ill University,
llontreal.

Dear Col, Bovey,
I have a further letter from Sir George Brown
with reference to the licGill painting, lately exhibited at

Wembley.

While admitting the interesting nature of the

painting, Sir George fears he could not make use of it exmcept

at exhibitions such as Wembley, and he suggests that the most
suitable place for the picture would be at the High Commissioner's
office in London. Subject to your agreememnt, Sir George is
willing to undertake negotiations to have it hung in the High
Commissioner®s office.

Will you please favour me with your further in-
structions.

Sincerely yours,




